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MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  Mayor Jim Gray 

  Urban County Council 

 

FROM: Sally Hamilton, Commissioner 

  Department of General Services 

 

Date:  August 9, 2012 

 

RE: Approval of the Charles Young Community Center Memorandum of Agreement – 

Center for Family and Community Services  

 

With the recommendation of the Charles Young Center Advisory Board, I am requesting Urban County 

Council approval authorizing the Mayor to execute a Memorandum of Agreement with the Center for 

Family and Community Services to provide facility management and programs and services at the 

Charles Young Community Center. 

 

Based on responses received from a request for proposal, the Charles Young Center Advisory Board 

recommends Center for Family and Community Services to provide programs and services at the 

Community Center.  The Board also recommends Dr. Regina Berry, Executive Director of the Center for 

Family and Community Services, to serve as the Facility Manager of the Charles Young Community 

Center.   


